Minutes of 9th Annual General body Meeting (AGM) of Singareni Retired Officers Welfare Association (SROWA) on 04.12.2016 from 2.00 pm to 05.30pm Convened in the Office of Singareni Officers Co-op House Building Society Ltd., Singareni Colony, Saidabad, Hyderabad.

- **1.** As the quorum was not there, the meeting was postponed for one hour and again convened with the members attended at 3.00pm.
- **2.** The meeting was attended by 68 members who had authenticated their presence in the Minutes Book.
- **3.** The meeting was presided over by Shri P.Vasudeva Rao, President of the Association.
- **4.** The meeting was conducted as per the Agenda already circulated to all the members as per Bye-Laws of the Association.
- **5.** General Secretary had submitted the Annual report of SROWA.
- **6.** In his report, he explained-
 - -minutes of earlier executive/Management committee meetings,
 - -representations submitted to SCCL management, peoples' representatives, H'ble CM and PM.
 - -various applications under Right To Information Act, 2005 seeking information from State Government, SCCL, CMPFO etc.
 - -Status of Writ petitions filed in Delhi High court as on date,
 - -Different issues shared with Social media,
 - -Future actions contemplated by the Association on pending issues.
 - Copies of his report in power point presentation were distributed to all members. It is decided to send the report to all members through E mails, and will be uploaded in the web site.
- 7. Annual accounts for financial year 2015-2016 and Budget account for financial year 2016-17 were explained and submitted to the members by Treasurer. Copies of the same were distributed to all members. The same were approved by General Body.
- **8.** Sri P.T. Rao, Advisor of SROWA was unanimously elected by the members as Auditor to audit the accounts of the Association for AY 2015-16 and 2016-17.
- 9. With the permission of the Chair the following members were elected by the General Body.
 - i) Sri S,Sridhara rao, executive member was elected unanimously as Treasurer as Sri Nukiah setty had submitted his resignation on personal ground. Sri Nukiah Setty

accepted to continue as member of Executive committee and render his service to the Association.

It was resolved by General body that S. Sridhar Rao, who is elected as Treasurer would replace Sri A Nukiah Setty, in operating the SBH, Saraswathi nagar branch bank account. Any two of the following three members were authorised to operate the above account.

S.SRIDHARA RAO, TREASURER,

P VS S N REDDY, JOINT SECRETARY,

I R K RAO, EXECUTIVE BODY MEMBER.

- ii) Sri K V Krishna Rao and Sri G Maheswar Rao, were elected as Executive members in place of Sri Hassan Abbas and Sri A.Manohar who expressed their unwillingness to continue in the committee due to personal reasons.
- **10.** The following important issues were discussed by members.
 - Inordinate delays in reimbursement of Medical bills by the Singareni collieries company as per CPRMS guidelines,
 - ii. Delay in approval and payment of PRP,
 - iii. Shut down of SROWA WhatsApp group. Some of the members had expressed their willingness to start fresh group as Admins for which the chair advised to strictly follow the Cyber law provisions.
 - iv. General Secretary informed the General body that possibility to file a Writ Petition in the High Court of Telangana is being explored in addition to the support being extended to the Writ Petition in Delhi High Court. Further he informed that CMOAI-SCCL branch had expressed its willingness to extend moral as well as financial support to SROWA for resolving the pension and other issues.

The meeting ended at 5.30 pm with vote of thanks.

P VASUDEVA RAO,

GENERAL SECRETARY,

SINGARENI RETIRED OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION.

_

-